combi oven inspection

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA) <service@iec-indulge.com>
Tue 7/2/2024 4:31 PM
To:Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Cc:Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>;'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(Maheswar Pradhan)' <servicemanager@iec-indulge.com>;
'Aprajeeta Diwedi' <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Kindly approve our inspection charges which is 1500/- INR+18% GST for each. In case for requirement of any additional spare
parts then charges will be extra.

Note:- Our payment term is 100% advance for service.

BANK DETAIL :-

BANK NAME : HDFC BANK
BRANCH : ADARSH NAGAR
A/CNO.03912560007621
RTGS/NEFT IFSE : HDFC0000391

NAME : INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO
NEW DELHI
Best Regards

Priya Gupta 8527392016

Service Co-ordinator service@iec-indulge.com

Customer Service | International www.iec-indulge.com

Equipment Co International Equipment Co. K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp.Ramlila
Ground, Azadpur, Delhi-110033

From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 02 July 2024 16:22

To: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA) <service@iec-indulge.com>
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: combi oven inspection

Dear Priya.

As we discussed kindly depute your team to Check the 6 nos combi oven and give us materials propose.

Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,
Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.
M: 9538452406

www.travelfoodservices.com
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Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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